STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; /
STATE . VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2D17GS4206073
Gerald Edward Caldwell ; A/W#: _2017A4210103031
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _9/22/2016
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 53 ) S.C.Code§ :_ 16-11-0311
DOB: . _SS#: ) CDR Code #:- 0079
Address: ) )
City,State,Zip: =
DL#: T - SID#: g A ‘ le BZENTEN( E SHEET
*CDL YesD No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] i
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF | or XJPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree (15 - Life) Rec: Concurrent :
inviolationof § 16-11-0311] of the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[:]NON—VIOLENT X| VIOLENT #£ZSERIOUS @ST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-2545
w/minor st off Lewd Act) -
The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Oﬂ'ense, erdant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommenga y egotiated Sentence, X Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: () 5~ fec— scemstt W . st SCB79314
HUN%R, JAMES EDWARD ~ SCBafff " ' Rochester, Julie SC Bar®
Attorney for[Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [l County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ___J~ days/mont [] under the Youthfal Offender Act fiot to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that yptn  the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fox}F

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated jand applied by SCDOC. Q

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Cpde §17-25-135. '
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16125-20 or 16-25-65 (Domest
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECJAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [IDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours PulTlic Service E&@&%
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [J ' /o
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. v/, K

May serve W/E begining P 2

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselirig | 0(/& “ Zﬁiy
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol tesnk-ng O or
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in-equal, consecutive weekly/moﬁ%
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 "3 [nOJD pmts. of $ beginning S

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § - '
256-5-2995 (U1 Assessrment) s12 5 Z — npaxd to Fublic Defender Fund

56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ er 4
l§’roviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 COTOHH‘.E VORI AV/TAIZ2N
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ &
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §$
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ D Appointed PD or ap )

3% %0 County (if paid in installments) S A Proviso requires $5

during prabatio:
TOTAL $ 128.25 any other fees.

_’f? o Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler; PN Judge Code:
bt~
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

At a Court{of General Sessions, convened on

)
)
)

INDICTMENT

DEC 06 2017

Spartanburg Cour‘Lty present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE

DWELLING

__That the Defendant, Gerald Edward Caldwell, did in Spartanburg County,

. the Grand Jurors of

on or about

o — e - = m—————

September 22, |2016, willfully and intentionally enter the dwelling located at T

1., Spartanburg, South Carolina, without consent and with the intent to

commit a crime therein, and that the defendant did enter the dwelling either:

(1]

crime; and/or

the Defendant did enter in the nighttime and/or
armed with a deadly weapon; and/or

caused physical injury to any person who is not a participant in the

uses or threatens the use of a dangerous instrument; and/or

displays what is or appears to be a knife, pistol, revolver, rifle,
shotgun, machine gun, or other firearms

in violation of SecLion 16-11-311, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as amended.

Against the

case made and pr

L)Vided.

C il Toudo—

peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF G*:NERAL"SESSIONS 1/
{COUNTYOF .~ SPARTANBURG ) / :
STATE . VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4206080
' . Gerald Edward Caldwell y  A/W#: _2017A4210103034
ARA: ) DateofOffense: _9/22/2015
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 53 ) S.C. Code § . 16-11-0330(B)
DOB: _SS#: )  CDRCode# 0026
A'ddres_s: i _ ) '
gg?tm’z“’ ' o - — ) SENTENCE SHEET
LY W Yes] VAL e
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] s
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF| or XIPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Attempted armed, or allegedly armed, robbery (0-20) Rec: Concurrent _
in violationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
[JNON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS OST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st of Lewd Act)

The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offprrsg, [ | Defendant Whives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recomgfienda NpgotiatedSentence, Recommendation by the State.
ATIEST: Qz_;—;l,sk“ scBf1517 ML TINL Lh A SCB79314

HUNTER, JAMES EDWARD S(/Barf _"\)/  /Defendant Rochestgfr, Julie SC Bar#t

Attorney for|Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the K{-State Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthsy or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act hot to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thatapon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fo

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standagd conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated pnd applied by SCDOC.

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. 3w
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section-16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [ IDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servicg} g)yment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [] C E r
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voo, Rebb, or Job Gorp. " Vo

. May serve W/E begining - JU/V I -
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselin, 6@0 ~o Zow
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testidg [ GU/T
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 8 Fine may be pd. in equal, cofisecutive weeklygfpt@g
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 % un;_ri) pmts. of § eginning p ea/g
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ‘ . .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 § ___ paidtoPyblic Dafender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other; Noal1q [
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $s00 $ |
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $5 S 95,5 ¢
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ -
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [J Appointed PD ofap o&: ther counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ]9 Proviso requir paid Jo Glerk

during probatjon and|shallfbe ¢qll F d before
TOTAL $ JAR. o el any other feeg. J\/
e Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler = Judge nge: 3 A
Court Reporter: < ot b Sentence Date; {{g

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOLU
COUNTY OF SR

At a Cou

Grand Jurors of £
COUNT ONE-ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

That the
) about.S.eptembﬁ
Robinson, while
(B), Code of Law

co

That the
about Septembé
violent crime as
violation of Cod
amended.

TH CAROLINA)

INDICTMENT

).
ARTANBURG )

JUN 09 2018

of General Sessions, convened on , the

partanburg County present upon their cath:

defendant, Gerald Edward Caldwell, did in Spartanburg County on or

Yy -

r.22, 2016, attempt to-take-a-vehicle -and/or US currency from 'L\:_ L
armed with a pistol, a deadly weapon, in violation of Section 16-11-330

s of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

UNT TWO-POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

defendant, Gerald Edward Caldwell, did in Spartanburg County on or
22, 2016, possess a firearm and/or knife, during the commission of a
defined in Code §16-1-60, to wit: ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY, in
5 §16-23-480. CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and

yrovided.

R

SSISTANT SOLICITOR




IN'THE COURT OF GLNERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG g
-STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4206079 4
) Gerald Edward Caldwell ) A/WH  2017A4210103033 4
ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _9/22/2016
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 53 ) S.C.Code§ :_ 16-03-0§10
DOB: . SS#: ' ) CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address: a )
City,State,Zip: _ 3
DL#: v SDE —— ; )A(l (-:: SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] d ?\“‘-
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF| or XJPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping (0-30) Rec: Concurrent
in violationof § 16-03-0910 i of the 5.C, Cade of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 v
[INON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS OST SERIOUS [ Mandatory (GPS(CSC - [ §17-2545
: w/minor Ist of Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: O Withourf Negotiations or Recommendation, egotiated Sentepce, = [X] Recommendation by the State.
AT a2l D scamsiy /e SCB79314
HUNTER AAMES EDWARD SC Bar# ) Rochestdr, Julie SC Bar#
Attorney for|Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the = /\) State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of % days/monthis ‘@" E] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided tHatupfon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servxces standatid conditions of prabation,
which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: -

Jhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated ‘End applied by SCDOC.Q

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Cade §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred Dnef Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Elﬂf} i\glment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ 2 52 018
[ Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Qorp. SG GGI Hof £
. May serve W/E begining Qeals
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counselin, 7
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testi ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ' Fine may be pd. in equal, cofisecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 "8 oD pmts. of $ eginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § g ) .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) §12 % — paid to Public D"f;"‘d;r Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Q\taer- g A
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 8 I M, VICK~
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 =) _ﬁ{_—ﬁjw%zﬁ_ﬂ
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [J Appointed PD g .
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ B8 5 Proviso requjfes $50(
during probation and
TOTAL $ (2L, 73/ any other fges
, ___6 ?'/ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporten/|"::3:' P e nill Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOléJTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

CEC €6 2017
At a Coutt of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of{Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

et —— = —

-—— v —_. _The_Defendant,_Gerald. Edward Caldwell, did_in_Spartanburg County, on_or about _

September 22, 1016, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct and/or
carry away the victim, = {. Robinson, from1__ ..._...._.  d., Spartanburg, South
Carolina, forcing|the victim into his residence at gun point, without autharity of law, all in
violation of Sectipn 16-03-910, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976,

as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

o Trudp s

Assistant Solicitor

case made and provided.




